Brothers, Sheila C

From: Raphael Finkel [raphael@cs.uky.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Cc: Davis, Alison F; Feddock, Christopher A; Meyer, A L; Carl Lee; Lowry, Regina; Fuqua,
Zachary D; Raphael Finkel; Scott Yost; Provost, University of Kentucky; Witt, Don

Subject: SAASC, item 5: Community Communication and Leadership Development

Sheila,

After deliberation, the SAASC has voted in favor of the two proposals concerning Community
Communication and Leadership Development: admission requirements and minor requirements.

Raphael
--- notes

First, there have been some already approved curricular changes to CLD courses

Renumberings:
320 -> 225
302 -> 230
405 -> 305

The following still exist, even though they are no longer to be required for
all majors:

102, 250, 340, 420
The following still exist and are still required:
362, 490
The following are new:
100 (1 hour), 260, 300, 370, 497 (practicum)
The proposal for the undergraduate program is

Change the name of major from Community Communications and Leadership
Development to simply Community and Leadership Development

Change the course structure to introduce a pre-major status, in which
students must earn at least a C in
100, 225, 230, 260

The further requirements on majors are
300, 305, 362, 370, 490, 497

Drops requirements for 102, 250, 340, 420, but adds 497.

The effect is that instead of official "options" with different
requirements, students can study what interests them best.



We see no difficulty with this proposal. It looks like the department is taking its
restructuring seriously.
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM FORM

1. General Information

College: . Agriculture ' - Department: Community and Leadership Develooment

" Community Communications |, | Commnity and Leadership
and Leadership Development P / " Development

: Current Major Name:

- B.S. in Community
. Current Degree Title: . Communications and Proposed Degree Title:
i Leadership Development

B.S. in Community and Leadership
Development

Agricultural Communications,
- Public Service and Leadership

Formal Option(s}): Proposed Formol Option(s): = N/A

- Specialty Field w/in Proposed Specialty Field
 FormalOption: | —— w/in Formal Options:

Date of Contact Wi_th Associate Provost for Academic Administration;  8-25-10

‘Bulletin (yr & pgs); | 2010-11 " CIP Code: | 01.0899.01 | Today'sDate: | 9-17-10

Accrediting Agency (if applicable):
Requested Effective Date: . Semester followmg approva! OR [:l SpECIfIC Date:
Dept. Contact Pé_r_sbn Dr Rlchard Maurer - Phone 7—7582 S Emall rlchardmaurer@ukv edy -

2. General Education Curriculum for this Program:
The new General Education curricutum is comprised of the equivalent of 30 credit hours of course work. There are,

however, some courses that exceed 3 credits & this would result in more than 30 credits in some majors.

¢ There is no foreign language requirement for the new Gen Ed curriculum.
e There is no General Education Electives requirement.

:‘_:Please list the courses/credit hours currently used to fulfill the University Studies/General Education curru:ulum
USP: L. MA1090or MA111, 1. University requirement, I11. PHI120, STA200, IV. ENG104, VI. any 6 hours natural

science, VII. CLD 102 or AEC101], VIIL any 6 hours humanities, IX. any 3 hours cross-cultural, X, any 3 hours
outside major

Please ideh'f.ify below the suggested courses/credit hours to fulfill the General Education curriculum.

_General Education Area Course Credit Hrs
. Intellectual Inquiry {one course in each area)
A-5245 3
Arts and Creativity A-S5280 L4111
EGR201, ENG230. 3
ENG264.GWS201,
Humanities HIS112, MCLI00
Social Sciences CLD 102 i
a PLS104.ANT230,BIO102,GEOI30, 3
Natural/Physical/Mathematical GE0135.GLY120, GLYI80),

* Prior to filling cut this form, you MUST contact the Associate Provost for Academic Administration {APAA). If you do not know the CIP code, the

(APAA) can provide you with that during the contact.
% program changes are typlcally made effective for the semester following approval. No program will be made effective untit all approvals are

received,
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM FORM

Il._ Composition and Communication

| Composition and Communication | L csorwebuio | 3
_ Composition and Communication It ! . CSorwrD111 | 3
| Quantitative Foundations” , MAIIl MAI23 3
Statistical Inferential Reasoning STA210, PSY215/216 3

| Community, Culture and Citmirzenshigin”tﬂhe USA CLD360. GENIOO
 Global Dynamics ) , CLD380

e !

&

Total General Education Hours f

3. Explain whether the proposed changes to the program (as described in sections 4 to 12) involve courses offered by

another department/program. Routing Signature Log must include approvat by faculty of additional department(s).

I3
]

i

4. Explain how satisfaction of the University Graduation Writing Requirement will be changed.

Current Proposed

[ | standard University course offering. L] standard University course offering.
List: List:

[ | Specific course ~ ist: | ||| Specific course) - list: |

5. List any changes to college-level requirements that must be satisfied.

~ Current . Proposed
[ ] standard college requirement. [ ] standard college requirement.

: List: L Listi_

L] specific required course ~fist: | " | [] Specific course — fist: | ___

6. List pre-major or pre-professional course requirements that wifl change, including credit hours.

- Current

Proposed

7. List the major’s course requirements that will change, including credit hours.

| Current Proposed

8. Does the pgm reguire a minor AND does the proposed change affect the required minor? D N/A E:l Yes I:[ No
If “Yes,” indicate current courses and proposed changes below.

! Current Proposed
i

® Note that MA 108 is NOT approved as a Quantitative Foundations course. Students in a major requiring calcuius will use a calculus course (MA
113, 123, 137 or 138) while students not requiring calculus should take MA 111, PHi 120 or another approved course,
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1. General Information

College:  Agriculture | - Department: Community and Leadership Development
- . . Community Communications . . Community and Leadership
Cyrrent Major Name: and Leadership Development Prop“c.)se.d Major Namg. Development
B.S. in Community o . -
Current Degree Title:  Communications and Proposed Degree Title: B.S. in Community and Leadership

Leadership Development Development

Agricultural Communications
Public Service and Leadership

Formal Option(s): Proposed Formal Option(s): N/A

Specialty Field w/in ' - 'Proposed Specialty Field
Formal Option: ~ — o w/in Formal Options:

| D'atg of Contact with Associate_ Provost for Academic Ad'fninis_trationl: 825-10

Bulletin (yr & pgs):  2010-11  CIPCode’: 01.0899.01 Today’s Date:  9-17-10
Accrediting Agency (if applicable): o | S

Requested Effective Date: Semester following approval. - oR [ specificDate>

Dept. Contact Person: Dr. Rick Maurer o 'Phorye_:__ 7-7582 ~ Email: richard.maurer@ukv.édu

2. University Studies Requirements or Recommendations for this Program.

_ Current o o Proposed
MA 109 or MA 111 . GENEDHa
II_._FGre_ign Langu N Univers'itymréquirement_ same N

Gh

IIl. Inference-Logic ' PHI 120/STA 200

This section has been same o
V. Oral Communication B replaced with new ) Suspended through Fall 2009

) ‘GenEd information
VI. Natural Sciences £ GEN ED Ib

o2/AEC 101 GEN ED J¢ (CLD 102)

v \_Nr'itten Comm"uriicatiq_n

VIl. Social Sciences

V_Il_l_.r Humanities ED la '_
S any 3_'__hoﬁrs o
any elective

e the student’s major) @3]3—}10“‘_1&

3. Explain whether the proposed changes to the program (as described in sections 4 to 12) involve courses offered by
another department/program. Routing Signature Log must include approval by faculty of additional department(s).
e . . . o : , 7

L prior to filling out this farm, you MUST contact the Associate Provost for Academic Administration {APAA]. If you do not know the CIP code, the

{APAA) can provide you with that during the contact.
2 program changes are typically made effective for the semester following approval. No program will be made effective until alt approvals are

received.
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4. Explain how satisfaction of the Umversnty Graduation Wratmg Requrrement will be changed

Current , , . : o : Proposed i
|:| Standard Umver5|tv course offermg : Eﬂ Standard Umvers:ty course offering. ;
L S . List: CLD 250 or any GWR approved course
. Spec:ﬁc course—llst CLDZSO |:| Spec:ﬁc course} hst T

5. List any changes to college-level requirements that must be satisfied.

Current 7 | o Proposed

[{] standard college requirement. X standard college requ:rement
List: GEN 100 o  List: GEN 100

] S_pecifit réquired course —list: o [] Spedjfic courSe_fIist:

6. List pre- major or pre-professional course requrrements that will change, lncludmg credit hours.

Current B 7 o Proposed

N/A CLD 100, Intro to CLD, I howr
CLD 223, Community & Communications, 3 hours
CLD 230, Intrapersonal Leadership, 3 hours
CLD 260, Community Portraits, 3 hours

Students must_earn _at least a C in the above 4
courses Bt Have B30 Emmildy it 3P before they
will be admitted to any upper division courses in the
programn.

Students in Career and Technical Education who are
admitted into the Teacher Education Program would
also be able to register for upper division cowrses in

the program.

7. List the major’s course reqmrements that will change, mcludlng credit hours.

: Current . ' o _Proposed o o
CLD 102, Dynamics of Rural Social Life, 3 hours - CLD 300, Foundational Theories in CLD, 3 hours !
CLD 250, Reading Critically and Writing Well, 3 ' CLD 305, Research Methods for CLD, 3 hours

hours L CLD 362, Field Experience in CLD, 3 hours
ECLD 302, Leadership Studies, 3 hours - CLD 370, Learning in Society, 3 hours
CLD 320, Survey of Agricultural and Consumer = CLD 490, Senior Seminar in CLD, 3 hours

Media, 3 hours, 3 hours - L CLD 497, Professional Practicum in CLD, 3 hours
. CLD 340. Community Interaction, 3 hours 1

CLD 362, Field Experience in CLD, 3 hours

i CLD 405, Analytic Methods for CLD, 3 hours

| CLD 420, Sociology of Communities, 3 hours

. CLD 490, Senior Seminar in C1.D, 3 hours

8. Does the pgm require a minor AND does the proposed change affect the required minor? N/A |:| Yes D No
if “Yes,” indicate current courses and proposed changes below.

Current . P roposed
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9. Does the proposed change affect any option(s)? [] n/a Yes D No
i “Yes,” indicate current courses and proposed changes below, including credit hours, and also specialties and

subspecnaitaes lfany

Current B
' Option A. Agricultural Communications (21 hours)

. JOU 101, Introduction to Journalism, 3 hours

| CLD 204, Writing for the Mass Media, 3 hours

| CLD 301, News Reporting, 3 hours

| Proposed o -
. Replaced by 18 hours of "additional courses” in CLD '
- from the following list:

CLD 325, Writing for Community Media, 3 hours
CLD 423, Community Communications Campaigns, 3

| CLD 400, Agricultural Communications Campaigns,

| CLD 440, Community Processes and

. Communication, 3 hours

. CLD 485, Community Journalism, 3 hours
| AEC 101, Agricultural Economics, 3 hours

| Option B, Public Service and Leadership, 21 hours
| PS 101, American Government, 3 hours
. AEC 305, Food and Ag Marketing Principles, 3 hours

hours

- CLD 440, Community Processes and

© Communications, 3 hours

- CLD 463, Topics in Community Communications, 3
. hours

~CLD 525, Commumity Diversity and Media, 3 hours

- CLD 340, Community Interaction, 3 hours
. CLD 420, Sociology of Communities, 3 hours

i AEC 532, Ag and Food Policy, 3 hours

- ECO 201, Principles of Economics I, 3 hours

. Choose one_of the following:

- CLD 400, CLD 440, CLD 485

. Plus 6 additional hours of courses at the 200-level or

CLD 460, Community Development and Change, 3

hours

- CLD 480, Topics in Commumnity, 3 hours
. CLD 560, Community Inequalities
- CLD 330, Interpersonal Leadership Skills, 3 hours

' hisher with advisor's_approval from the following CLD 430, Leading in Communities, 3 hours

departments: PS, ANT, COM, SOC

" CLD 470, Topics in Leadership, 3 hours
- CLD 530, Fundamentals of Organizatioal

Leadership, 3 hours

' CLD 375, Contemporary Adult Learning, 3 hours
" CLD 475, Topics in Non-formal Education, 3 hours

CLD 575, Schools, Community, and Society, 3 hours

plus other CLD courses such as 360, 401, 517, 534

10. Does the change affect pgm requirements for number of credit hrs outside the major subject

in a related field?
if so, indicate current courses and proposed changes below.

Current

[Jves [X] No

11. Does the change affect pgm requirements for technical or professional support electives?
If so, indicate current courses and proposed changes below.

[] Yes X No

Pmposed -

12. Does the change affect a minimum number of free credit hours or support electives?
indicate current courses and proposed changes below.

If “Yes,”

Rev 8/09
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13. Summary of changes in required credit hours:

- N B Current Proposed
a. Credit Hours of Premajor or Preprofessional Courses: 0 10
b. Credit Hours of Méjbr"s Requ_'irements: o 27 36
c. Credit Hours for Required Minor: - -
d. Credit Hours Needéd'for_a__s_pecific Option':' 21 -
e. Credit Hours Outside of Majo}'Sub;'_ect in Related 'Fi'eld_:_ - -
f.  Credit Hours in Téthnic_a_l or Professional Support Electives: 18 ﬁ
g Mini'rhum Credit Hours of Er_ee/Supporti'Ve' Electives: 17 ' 23
h. Total Credit Hours Réquired_by Level: N 7100': 3 1
200: 3+ 9+
300: 12+ 125
. . , - 400-500: 9+ o+
i. Total Credit Hours Requiréd for Graduation: 120 120

14. Rationale for Change(s) — if rationale involves accreditation requirements, please include specific references to
that.

Pre-major requirements have been added so that students have knowledge of the components of Community
and Leadership Development before becoming majors. A minimum grade of C is required for the 10 hours of
pre-major classes so that students show some proficiency in the major's emphasis areas. The pre-major
courses are also intended for enrollment management for the upper level CLD courses. The proposed
curricolum also allows more flexibility for students to study the various emphasis areas as best fits their
academic jnterests; the two separate current options (agricultural communications and public service and
leadership) will no longer exist. The flexibility will also help the department manage faculty teaching
resources since more courses taught by more different faculty will be available for students outside the ¢ore
course requirgments.

15, List below the typical semester by semester program for the major. If multiple options are available, attach a
separate sheet for each option.

YEAR 1 — FALL: " GENEDIl a, 3 credits | YEAR 1—SPRING: | GEN ED b, 3 credits
{e.g. “BIO 103; 3 credits”)  GEN ED Il a, 3 credits 3 . GEN ED [, 3 credits
© GEN ED 1a, 3 credits : i GEN ED Ib, 3 credils
- GEN 100, 3 credits : . GEN ED Id, 3 credits
- CLD 100, | credit : - GEN ED IVb, 3 credits
. |Eledive3credits = I e
. YEAR 2 - FALL : | GEN ED IlIb, 3 credits . YEAR 2 —SPRING: : Graduation Writing Req.. 3
5 - CLD 225, 3 credits - credits
' CLD 230, 3 credits - CLD 370, 3 credits
- CLD 269. 3 credits : ' CLD Additional (1), 3 credits
- Elective, 3 credits - CLD Adiditional (2), 3 credits

. Elective,_3 credits
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YEAR 3 - FALL:

Rev 8/0%

| CLD 300, 3 credits
. CLD Additional (3), 3 credits

YEAR4-FALL:

£ UNDERE

CLD Additional (4), 3 credits

* Specialty Support (1), 3 credits
- Elective, 3 credits |

. CLD 497, 3 credits

" CLD Additional (6), 3 credits

| Specialty Support (4), 3 credits

- Specialty Support (5), 3 credits
 Elective, 3 credits

" YEAR3 - SPRING:

" YEAR4-SPRING:

- CLD 305, 3 credits

. CLD 362, 3 credits

" CLD Additional (5), 3 credits

' Specialty Support (2), 3 credits
. Specialty Support (3). 3 credits

- CLD 499, 3 credits :

- Specialty Support (6), 3 credits

- Electives, 8 credits ‘
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" CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM FORM

; ' Signature Routing Log
General Information;

B.S. in Community Communications and Teadeyship Development

Current Degree Title and Major Name:

] Emali:
C : . 1= .
Proposal an'tact Person Name Dr. Rick Maurer Phone: 7-758 Hchard.maurer@uky.e ,du

: INSTRUCTIONS:
identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for
each entry; and obtain signature of person authorized to report approval.

Internal College Approvais and Course Cross-listing Approvals:

Date

Reviewing Group

_|. Approved
e%%/ s
e

w[e9/f0

Contact Person (name/phone/email)
/

e /7 %ﬂ/ af’é

/O / r
- 5,,9 by f?/ﬁg o181 mﬂe_.

/ /
/ /

External-to-College Approvals:

; Date Signature Approval of

Council . .
. Revision®

Approved

Undergraduate Council 3/23/2011

Graduate Council

Health Care Colleges Council

UmverSlty Senate Approva!

Senate Councli Approval

'Commegts-:: L :
- |

[ . o

3 eouncils use this space to indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council’s approval, if deemead necessary by the revising councl,

Raw /NG






